From: Cherica Reynolds

To: Jennifer Davis

Cc: Carissa Speck

Subject: [External_Sender] Notice of Availability of the Draft Historic and Cultural Resources Section - Long Mott CP
Review

Date: Thursday, March 5, 2026 11:27:32 AM

Thank you for contacting the Delaware Nation Historic Preservation Office regarding the
proposed project.

Our office is committed to protecting tribal heritage, culture and religion with particular
concern for archaeological sites potentially containing burials and associated funerary objects.

According to our files, there are no known cultural resources or historic properties associated
with Delaware Nation within the proposed project location. Therefore, Delaware Nation will
not actively participate in consultation.

Please continue with the project as planned. However, please contact our office should there
be any inadvertent discoveries of cultural resources or human remains during this project, or
any adverse effects are identified either to archaeological sites or historic properties.

Thank you!

Wanishi,

Cheriea ReYy nolols

TCNS Coordinator

Delaware Nation

PO Box 825, Anadarko, OK 73005
(405) 901-1715 x 1304
creynolds@delawarenation-nsn.gov
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